
 
 

Public Service Authority Evaluation and Recommendation Committee 
 

Senator Paul G. Campbell, Jr., Co-Chairman 
Representative G. Murrell Smith, Jr., Co-Chairman 
Senator Tom Davis 
Representative Russell W. Fry 
Senator Lawrence K. “Larry” Grooms 
Senator Bradley Hutto 
Representative Peter M. McCoy, Jr.  
Governor Henry McMaster 
Representative Russell L. Ott 

 
Post Office Box 142 

Columbia, South Carolina 29202 
 
 

Agenda 
 

Wednesday, September 26, 2018 
12:00 p.m. 

Room 110, Blatt Building 
 
 

I. Executive Session - Discussion of Proposed Contract   
 
II. Discussion of Central Electric Power Cooperative 
 
III. Adjournment 
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TO: Senator Tom Davis 
 Representative Russell W. Fry 
 Senator Lawrence K. “Larry” Grooms 
 Senator Brad Hutto 
 Representative Peter M. McCoy 
 Governor Henry McMaster 
 Representative Russell Ott 
 
FROM: Senator Paul G. Campbell Jr., Co-Chairman 
 Representative G. Murrell Smith Jr., Co-Chairman 
 
DATE: September 20, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Public Service Authority Evaluation and Recommendation Committee Meeting 
 
A Public Service Authority Evaluation and Recommendation Committee Meeting has been scheduled for 
12:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 26, 2018 in Room 110 of the Blatt Building. 
 
CC:  Heather Anderson 
 Steve Davidson 
 Kate Wink 
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